
From:   
Sent: 10 March 2016 11:41  
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: Beacons Campus OBC Feedback 
 
Dear       , 
 
I am the project manager for the Beacons Campus 21st Century Capital Project for Powys County 
Council and was wondering if you could provide any feedback or information regards the OBC that              
submitted last week. We are preparing consultation arrangements and would like feedback before 
we proceed with any plans so would very much appreciate your thoughts. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you 
 
Many Thanks 
 
Schools Transformation and Post 16 Commissioning Programme Manager 
Cyngor Sir Powys / Powys County Council 
 
 
 
  
Mae'r e bost hwn ac unrhyw atodiad iddo yn gyfrinachol ac fe'i bwriedir ar gyfer y sawl a enwir arno 
yn unig. Gall gynnwys gwybodaeth freintiedig. Os yw wedi eich cyrraedd trwy gamgymeriad ni ellwch 
ei gopio, ei ddosbarthu na'i ddangos i unrhyw un arall a dylech gysylltu gyda Cyngor Sir Powys ar 
unwaith. Mae unrhyw gynnwys nad yw'n ymwneud gyda busnes swyddogol Cyngor Sir Powys yn 
bersonol i'r awdur ac nid yw'n awdurdodedig gan y Cyngor. 
 
This e mail and any attachments are confidential and intended for the named recipient only. The 
content may contain privileged information.  If it has reached you by mistake, you should not copy, 
distribute or show the content to anyone but should contact Powys County Council at once. Any 
content that is not pertinent to Powys County Council business is personal to the author, and is not 
necessarily the view of the Council. 


